From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Senseney, Justin S. (Fed); Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Cc: Mohamoud, Zak (Fed)

Subject: Re: pgc-forum google group question

Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 7:41:57 AM
Justin,

Also, there must be more messages that are not showing up on the archive. | had a posting
on 9/27/2017 titled "Large Submission Files". It is not on the archive. Just wanted to let you
know.

Dustin

From: Senseney, Justin S. (Fed)

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 3:52 PM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Cc: Mohamoud, Zak (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: pgc-forum google group question

You're right, that one is not showing up. The archive did get refreshed, but that one is

missing, I’'m looking at why.
-Justin

From: "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov>

Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 at 3:14 PM

To: "Senseney, Justin S. (Fed)" <justin.senseney@nist.gov>

Cc: "Mohamoud, Zak (Fed)" <abdirizak.mohamoud@nist.gov>, "Moody, Dustin (Fed)"
<dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: pgc-forum google group question

Hey Justin,
Sorry to be a pain, but I’'m still not seeing this message show up — which was originally
sent to @nist.gov (not @list.nist.gov). Did the archive get refreshed?

From: pgc-forum-bounces@nist.gov [mailto:pgc-forum-
bounces@nist.gov] On Behalf Of Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 8:46 AM

To: pgc-forum <pgc-forum@nist.gov>

Subject: [Pqc-forum] Reminder - Final Deadline for submissions is
November 30th
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If you are planning on submitting to the NIST PQC standardization
process, remember that the final deadline for submissions is November
30th, which is in less than 2 weeks. Submissions received after that
date will NOT be considered. For full submission details and
requirements, see

www.nist.gov/pgcrypto

If you have general questions about submitting, this may be discussed
on the forum. More specific questions may be sent to us at pgc-
comments@nist.gov.

Thanks,

Dustin Moody

NIST

From: Senseney, Justin S. (Fed)

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 2:52 PM

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>

Cc: Mohamoud, Zak (Fed) <abdirizak.mohamoud@nist.gov>; Moody, Dustin (Fed)
<dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: pgc-forum google group question

Yes, that’s right, those emails are now in pgc-forum@list.nist.gov, you can view them
here: https://groups.google.com/a/list.nist.gov/forum/#!forum/pgc-forum

-Justin

From: "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov>

Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 at 1:27 PM

To: "Senseney, Justin S. (Fed)" <justin.senseney@nist.gov>

Cc: "Mohamoud, Zak (Fed)" <abdirizak.mohamoud@nist.gov>, "Moody, Dustin
(Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: pgc-forum google group question

So is it safe to assume that a message sent to pgc-forum@nist.gov will not go
to the group now? Only if it’s resent to @list.nist.gov?

Can a refresh be done on the archives so that the message sent from Dustin
Moody on 11/17/2017 will be in the archives?

Thanks,
Sara
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From: Senseney, Justin S. (Fed)

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 1:22 PM

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>

Cc: Mohamoud, Zak (Fed) <abdirizak.mohamoud@nist.gov>; Moody, Dustin
(Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: pgc-forum google group question

Hi Sara,
Zak just set that, so if you try it again you'll get a redirect message.

-Justin

From: "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov>

Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 at 10:44 AM

To: "Senseney, Justin S. (Fed)" <justin.senseney@nist.gov>

Cc: "Mohamoud, Zak (Fed)" <abdirizak.mohamoud@nist.gov>, "Moody,
Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Subject: pgc-forum google group question

Hey Justin,

On Friday, the list owner inadvertently sent an email to pqgc-
forum@nist.gov (not list.nist.gov) and didn’t receive any type of
warning to resend to the new address. | thought that was supposed to
happen? Also, because it went to @nist.gov; it did not end up in the
archives.

Just trying to work through the glitches as they happen. Our deadline
for submissions to this project is November 30 and we foresee more
than usual traffic.

Thanks,
Sara

Sara J. Kerman
NIST

301-975-4634
sara(@nist.gov
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

Subject: [Pgc-forum] Reminder - Final Deadline for submissions is
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
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